West Hollywood - CRM RFP

Questions & Responses

January 13, 2010
Answered in the order they were received.
1. Q: If the CRM tool you purchase is capable of providing the necessary work order management functionality, would you consider only using the CRM tool, or would integration with the existing work order management systems still be a requirement.

R: The requirements for the City’s work order management (WOM) solution will not be established until the CRM solution is in place, so it is impossible at this time to say whether the City would use an extension of the CRM tool or ask for it to be integrated into a 3rd party solution. WeHo will select the option that best fits our requirements. 
2. Q: Is Computer Telephony Integration (CTI) a requirement?  In other words, do you require that the CRM system provide screen pops based on the caller information automatically?

R: A CTI is preferred but not required. If the CRM solution does not have the call center functionality included as part of its package WeHo is prepared to purchase the functionality through its vendor. The current vendor is Cisco. 

3. Q: What is the timeframe for the procurement of the Permitting and WOM systems mentioned in the RFP?

R: The WOM system procurement process will begin as quickly as possible following the successful launch of the CRM system which is currently scheduled for October 2010. The permitting system will be addressed at that time, but may or may not be included in the WOM procurement process. 

4. Q: For clarification, you are only considering hosted or SaaS systems?  On premise solutions will not be considered?

R: An on-premise solution will be considered but a SaaS or hosted solution will be preferable. Please state clearly if your solution is SaaS, hosted or on-premise.

5. Q: Working under the assumption that only hosted or SaaS systems will be considered, when you ask for recommended hardware, are you talking about additional hardware required by the City or the hardware the vendor will use to host the solution?

R: The City would like to know what hardware the solution will be hosted on as well as recommended hardware for the stations that will be accessing the application (end user stations).

6. Q: For clarification, this procurement is for Phase 1 and Phase 2?  In other words, the City does not anticipate an additional procurement for Phase 2?

R: This procurement is for phase 1 of a two phase project as outlined on page 7 of the RFP. The City plans on procuring the necessary licensing and training for four divisions in phase 1, and then procuring the same for five divisions in phase 2. 

7. Q: The RFP calls for a project manager to be “dedicated 50% exclusively to this project” – is that at most 50%, or at least 50%?  In other words, may we dedicate a project manager 100% to the project?

R: The City would enjoy having a project manager dedicated 100% to our project. So at least 50% would be acceptable. 

8. Q: The RFP calls for 30 concurrent licenses in Phase 1, however the training calls for 44 people to be trained – does that mean the 44 named users will be equivalent to the 30 concurrent users?

R: Yes. 

9. Q: What is the Phase 2 anticipated concurrent license count?  Named users count?

R: That number is unknown at this time, but is anticipated to be about 2/3 of the phase 1 group. 

10. What is the anticipated scope of data conversion?  How many databases? Tables? Rows?  The RFP says the vendor will be responsible, would that be through a change order if later identified, or are there up front requirements for data conversion?

R: The City will not require any data conversion at this time but the vendor should to be able to accommodate data conversion requests if needed. This can be done via change order.

11. Q: What is the budget for the project?

R: $135,000 - $300,000 (phase 1), and $45,000 - $125,000 (phase 2) 

12. Q: What systems have you reviewed in preparation of this RFP?

R: Exposure to CRM systems has varied greatly among the steering committee members. Systems reviewed have included, ActiveNetwork, GovQA, Comcate, and Qscend. 

13. Q: How were the cities of Los Alamos and Albuquerque selected for site visits?

R: Los Alamos serves a population similar to the size of West Hollywood. Our flight connected through Albuquerque and they were willing to talk to us, so we took the opportunity to see their operation.

a. Q: What specifically were you interested in seeing from these sites?
R: Functionality and business processes. 

b. Q: What CRM systems are these cities using?
R: Los Alamos was using RightNOW! and Albuquerque was using an Oracle / People Soft solution.

14. Q: Do you still have preference for a solution that includes Work Order Management capabilities?

R: Please see the response to question #1. 

c. Q: Should work order management be included as an optional module?

R: The City is interested in looking at all the options available, but will be focused primarily on CRM requirements during this round. 

d. Q: How does this relate to the requirement to integrate with CarteGraph?

R: If the City does not find a solution that meets our WOM requirements, we will desire integration with our current CarteGraph software. 
15. Q: Do you want automated status updates via phone and fax?  (Ref 93 and 96) 

R: Yes, the City wants the functionality to exist in the CRM software. 

a. Q: If so, do you envision an integration with an IVR system? 
R: The City has looked at IVR systems and may decide to integrate one.

b. Q: Do you have an existing IVR system? 
R: No. 

c. Q: Should our proposal include an optional IVR interface to the system?
R: IVR functionality is desired, but not a requirement. 

16. Q: The collection of APN information is generally used for code enforcement.  How do you envision this being used in the customer service system? ((Ref 20)

R: Two of the four divisions in phase 1 are code enforcement divisions.

17. Q: Do you want to interface with your code enforcement system?
R: Yes

a. Q: If so, what system are you currently using?
R: The City currently does not have a system for our code compliance divisions. This will be addressed when the City procures a work order management system. 

18. Q: Please describe how you envision capturing reservations, enrollments, RSVPs, and making appointments. (Ref 18, 19, 61, 73)

R: The City coordinates a large number of special events such as movie screenings, speaker forums, fundraisers, receptions etc. and the system would be used for these events.  

a. Q: Would this integrate with a calendaring or recreation system?
R: Only for the types of events listed above. Typical recreation functionality is not required at this time, but the functionality is desirable.

b. Q: If so, which ones?
R: none

19. Q: In a few places you allude to cashiering functionality (Ref 60 – 62, 73 of requirements sheet and page 60 of RFP), could you please clarify the cashiering capabilities you expect?

R: Reviewing status of fees paid for permits, parking tickets, and special events. Accepting payment for special event registrations as listed in question 18. 

20. Q: Please further describe your expected call center capabilities.  Many requirements (Ref 123 – 144, 153 – 155) seem to describe capabilities provided in telephone hardware/software rather than in a CRM system.

R: The City is prepared to purchase a 3rd party call center module through its current vendor Cisco. Knowing what functionality is provided by the CRM vendor will assist the City as it moves forward in accessing our call center needs. 

21. Q: Please describe the interface that you expect with Hdl Business Licensing Systems?

R: The City would like to pull data for reports. 
22. Q: What is the budget for the CRM Implementation?

R: $135,000 - $300,000 (phase 1), and $45,000 - $125,000 (phase 2) 

23. Q: Under required deliverables, page 19, has WeHo produced any “AS-IS” business process/workflow designs? Are these available for review? What tool was used? Does WeHo expect the “To-Be” business process/workflow designs to be provided in a Sample Format depicted in the RFP, or for the vendor to do an onsite business process review and recommendation prior to software implementation, and then provide actual “To-Be” documentation? How much of the budget is allocated to business process redesign?

R: The City does not have any “AS-IS” business process/workflow designs available for review. We expect the vendor to do an onsite business process review and make recommendations prior to software implementation. The vendor will develop and provide the “To-Be” documentation subject to validation by the City. The budget listed above is all inclusive. 

24. Q: What legacy-type data must be converted? What is the source(s)? How much data must be converted?

R: At this stage of development the City has not quantified the amount, if any, of data that will need to be converted. But if data conversion requirements are identified during the business process analysis, the City will need the vendor to have the capacity to handle those requests. The data would come from a City SQL server database. The request for data conversion would come from one of our current application owners – Residential Code Enforcement, Commercial Code Enforcement, etc.

25. Q: What is meant by the deliverable requirement – “A detailed set of policies and procedures”?

R: This refers to legal use of the software and other licensing concerns.

26. Q: Who are the WeHo personnel that will be assigned to the project that will be required to support the implementation in Phase 1? Names, Titles, Department? Please reference RFP page 24.

R: The West Hollywood CRM Project Executive Steering Committee
Mike Gerle – Management Specialist, Project Manager
Paul Arevalo – City Manager
Vivian Love – Administrative Services Director, CRM Executive Lead
Oscar Delgado – Public Works Department Director
Sam Baxter – Human Services Director
David Wilson – Budget Manager 
Hernan Molina – Council Deputy
Jeff Aubel – Commercial Code Compliance Manager
Jackie Rocco – Parking Manager, CRM Change Management Lead
Helen Collins – Senior Admin Analyst, CRM Functional Lead
Eugene Tsipis – Systems Engineer, CRM Technical Lead

27. Q: WeHo asks the vendor on RFP page 30, to “Please describe the level of integration that exists between proposed third party products and the base software. For example, do the third-party applications share security definitions and similar menu structures?” Question: What 3rd Party Products are we talking about? ESRI GIS, for example? In Phase 1, is there a requirement to provide integration with HdL business License Permitting, and/or CarteGraph work order application? What are the HdL and CarteGraph security definitions? How open is HdL and CarteGraph? What are the application security definitions embedded in these 3rd party products?

R: If the vendor has any previous experience integrating with one of our current vendors, we would like to know about it. This is not a requirement.
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